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From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Lisa Bennett 
cc: John Slemkewicz; Pat Lee 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08229-09 - Dkts 080677-El/090130-El 

P e r  this e-moil. the Clerk's Of f ice will r e t u r n  confidentiol DN 08229-09 t o  F P L I L e o n  

DN 08355-09 is  not confidentiol and will remoin in the public docket f i le  

And you did r e t u r n  confidentiol DN 08229-09 on 5/19/10, 

Thanks. 
3Rnr~iiPritu @. fllctlt7LPnn 
%ecorbe Crrhiiirian 
.florlbir $Jilblic &cruiri, Qhimlee ior i  
Offire of Conrmission Clurk 
2540 %,homdrb @ak %bulrbarb 
Knll~itb8seer, jfloriba 32399-0850 
850-4 13-GS21 

Thursday, June 16, 201 1 2:37 PM 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 12:05 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: John Slemkewicz; Pat Lee 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08229-09 - Dkts 080677-EI/090130-EI 

These documents should be returned to Jack Leon for FPL. I believe I returned the document 08229-09 
to the Clerks office. will you double check? I do not have it in my files. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-4136230 

From: Marguerite McLean Rim - 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: John Slemkewicz; Pat Lee 
Subjed: Confidential DN 08229-09 - Dkts 080677-EI/0901.30-EI 

Liso. 

On 8/12/09, w e  rec'd. o l e t t e r  f rom FPL ISmi th  (:see ottochment t o  e-moil; DN 08378- 
09) requesting the re tu rn  o f  confidentiol DN 08Z29-09. 

Con confidential DN 08229-09 be returned t o  the source ? 
& i believe you hove o copy o f  th is document checked out  t o  you t h o t  will n e e d w b ~  L;' ~ l ~ ' ~ : ~ ~ ~ : ?  ,?Y;  
re turned t o  the Clerk's Of f ice a f t e r  your review. 

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 2:45 PM ss: - 
ADM - 
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DN 08229-09 - FPL; FPL Employee Intervenors (Richard)  - (CONFIDENTIAL) Supplemental response in 

opposition t o  staf f 's  motion t o  compel. [CLK not8z: Document held in confidential lock-up pending notice o f  

intent. request f o r  confidential classificotion, or  request t o  r e t u r n  document t o  company: see DN 08355-09 
f o r  revised document.] 

DN 08355-09(see at tochment to e-mail) - FPL; FPL Employee Intervenors (Richard)  - Revised 

supplemental response in opposition t o  s to f f 's  motion t o  compel. [CLK note: See DN 08229-09 f o r  initial 

filing.] 

Thonks. 
#krgorritr 9. fltPcaii 
iierorbs Cerljrririaii 
Tloriba public Serbitc Cotinnisstan 
Offire of Comniissian Clerlr 
2540 Mjuinarb Oafah @ntiIrbarb 
~ n l l ~ l ~ a e s c r ,  floriba 32300-0850 
650-413-6824 

6/16/2011 


